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From: planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk

Sent: 13 May 2016 10:09

To: Planning

Subject: Comments on NYM/2016/0316/FL - Case Officer Mrs H Saunders - Received from

Building Conservation at The Old Vicarage, Bondgate, Helmsley, York, YO62 5BP,
Via Email: building@northyorkmoors.org.uk

No objection as the host building is not historic and as such the removal of the gable is not likely to result in
any undue harm to the Conservation Area and as such its overall character will be maintained.

It would appear that the existing rainwater goods are cast iron and therefore please could we request that
new cast iron is sourced to match, and that the green paint colour is maintained (or alternative colour to be
agreed).

Comments made by Building Conservation of The Old Vicarage Bondgate Helmsley York
YO62 5BP

Via Email: building@northyorkmoors.org.uk

Phone: 01439 772700

Fax: 01439 770691

EMail: building@northyorkmoors.org.uk

Preferred Method of Contact is: Post

Comment Type is No objection/Approve
Letter ID: 457398 NYM A
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